From: Pat Deneen

To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: Re: LPF-22-00003 Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B Div 3 Request for Time Extension
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:17:11 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Yes ... we agree to the extension through June 22,2022 ... thanks for your effort...
Pat

On Tue, May 24, 2022 at 8:15 AM Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie(@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Mr. Deneen,

You submitted a final plat application (LPF-22-00003 Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B Div
3) on May 11, 2022. Under RCW 58.17.140(2), final plats must be approved, disapproved or
returned from the applicant within thirty days from the date of filing. This final plat must be

approved by the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) that meets the 15t and 3rd
Tuesday of each month with the next meeting taking place June 7, 2022. The final plat is
currently out for review, with comments due back by June 1, 2022. Due to the tight
turnaround on this and if any changes needed to be made as well as the plat routed for
signatures, staff would like to bring this to the BOCC at their June 21, 2022 meeting. As
such, that timeline is beyond the 30 days under RCW 58.17.140(2) and staff would like to
know if you, the applicant, would consent to an extension of such time period to June 22,
20227

Please let us know as soon as possible. Thank you!

Jeremiah Cromie
Planner I1
Kittitas County
Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
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Pat Deneen
509-260-0462
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